19. SPALDING HALL OF ST. JOSEPH COLLEGE - 114 N. Fifth St., Circa 1857. This brick building was built for the medical school and the college's law school.

20. SHADOW LAWN - 216 W. Flaget Ave., Circa 1820. This Federal-style brick house was built by a slave owner for his daughter.

21. McCUE-GOODLETT HOUSE - 208 W. Flaget Ave., Circa 1810. This Federal-style brick house was built by a wealthy merchant.

22. HARRERE-JATKINSON HOUSE - 206 W. Flaget Ave., Circa 1815. This Federal-style brick house was built by a lawyer and businessman.

23. JACOB RIZER HOUSE - 204 W. Flaget Ave., Circa 1805. This Federal-style brick house was built by a prominent local lawyer.

24. JOHN COLDWELL HOUSE AND SHOP - 206 N. Fourth St., Circa 1815, and 208 N. Fourth St., Circa 1798. This two-story brick house was used as a residence and a workshop.

25. SAUNDERS-MELLER HOUSE - 210 W. Fourth St., Circa 1805. This Federal-style brick house was built by a wealthy merchant.

26. BEALL-TUCKER HOUSE - 209 N. Fourth St., Circa 1830. This two-story brick house was built by a prominent local lawyer.

27. PIONEER CEMETERY - Circa 1795-1856. In 1799, when the town's first map was laid out, John Fitch Avenue was called Grave Street because of the cemetery. The stone boxes are called sarcophagi and protect the graves from digging animals.

28. OLD NELSON COUNTY JAIL - 111 W. Stephen Foster Ave., Circa 1820. The prisoners were shackled to rings in the wooden posts. The eastern part is brick and the western part is stone.

29. RUTH McQUOWN - 113 W. Broadway, Circa 1820. This Federal-style brick house was built by a wealthy merchant.

30. PROTZMAN-HYNES HOUSE - 110 W. Broadway, Circa 1830. This Federal-style brick house was built by a wealthy merchant.

31. JOHN BROWN - 205 W. Stephen Foster Ave., Circa 1820. This Federal-style brick house was built by a prominent local lawyer.

32. HARRISSON-SMITH HOUSE - 110 W. Flaget Ave., Circa 1836. This Federal-style brick house was built by a wealthy merchant.

33. ROBERT ABLE HOUSE AND SHOP - 114 and 116 E. Stephen Foster Ave., Circa 1830. This Federal-style brick house was built by a wealthy merchant.

34. SISCO CARRIAGE SHOP - 108 S. Third St., Circa 1835. This building was used as a workshop and a shop.

35. STEPHEN CAMBRON HOUSE - 113 E. Broadway, Circa 1820. This Federal-style brick house was built by a wealthy merchant.

36. HARRISSON-SMITH HOUSE - 110 W. Flaget Ave., Circa 1836. This Federal-style brick house was built by a wealthy merchant.

37. KING-HICKLIN - 114 S. Third St., Circa 1830. The retail outlet for a carriage factory located nearby, it also sold wholesale goods for the family.

38. FIRST PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH - 209 N. Second St., Circa 1871. A simple Classic Revival design with a bell tower.

39. OLD NELSON COUNTY COURTHOUSE - 1892. It replaced a 1796 stone courthouse of Georgian design. This chosen design from an advertised competition has some of the original courthouse stones in the foundation. It cost $33,000, which included the furnishings.

40. JACOB YOCUM HOUSE - 201 E. Stephen Foster Ave., Circa 1810. This Federal-style brick house was built by a wealthy merchant.

41. DANIEL LINEBAUGH HOUSE - 205 E. Stephen Foster Ave., Circa 1815. This Federal-style brick house was built by a wealthy merchant.

42. JOHN ROGERS HOUSE - 207 N. Fourth St., Circa 1820. This Federal-style brick house was built by a wealthy merchant.

43. SAMUEL HORINE - 201 W. Flaget Ave., Circa 1796. Horine, a shoemaker, lived here until his death in 1840.

44. MARY MAY HOUSE - 110 W. Flaget Ave. Mary Meredith May operated a steam-powered cotton spinning, wool carding and flour mill on the lot west of her home.

45. SWEET-McCOWN HOUSE - 212 E. Stephen Foster Ave., Circa 1859. The house has served as a boarding house for young men. It has served as a school, seminary, Civil War hospital, orphanage and preparatory school.

46. PIONEER CEMETERY - Circa 1795-1856. In 1799, when the town's first map was laid out, John Fitch Avenue was called Grave Street because of the cemetery. The stone boxes are called sarcophagi and protect the graves from digging animals.

47. ADAM ANTHONY HOUSE AND SHOP - 114 and 116 E. Stephen Foster Ave., Circa 1805. This Federal-style brick house was built by a wealthy merchant.

48. CHAPEZE HOUSE - 107 E. Stephen Foster Ave., Circa 1827. This Federal-style brick house was built by a wealthy merchant.

49. JACOB YOCUM HOUSE - 201 E. Stephen Foster Ave., Circa 1810. This Federal-style brick house was built by a wealthy merchant.

50. NELSON COUNTY COURT HOUSE - 209 N. Second St., Circa 1871. A simple Classic Revival design with a bell tower.

51. MARY MERTH May HOUSE - 110 W. Flaget Ave. Mary Meredith May operated a steam-powered cotton spinning, wool carding and flour mill on the lot west of her home.

52. ALEXANDER CHAPMAN HOUSE - 113 E. Stephen Foster Ave., Circa 1820. This Federal-style brick house was built by a wealthy merchant.

53. TALBOTT HOTEL - 207 N. Fourth St., Circa 1815. This Federal-style brick house was built by a wealthy merchant.

54. JOHN ROGERS HOUSE - 207 N. Fourth St., Circa 1820. This Federal-style brick house was built by a wealthy merchant.

55. HARRERE-JATKINSON HOUSE - 206 W. Flaget Ave., Circa 1815. This Federal-style brick house was built by a wealthy merchant.

56. JOHN G.W. McMEEKIN, a lawyer, lived here until his death in 1881.

57. HARRERE-JATKINSON HOUSE - 206 W. Flaget Ave., Circa 1815. This Federal-style brick house was built by a wealthy merchant.

58. JOHN ROGERS HOUSE - 207 N. Fourth St., Circa 1820. This Federal-style brick house was built by a wealthy merchant.

59. OLD NELSON COUNTY COURTHOUSE - 1892. It replaced a 1796 stone courthouse of Georgian design. This chosen design from an advertised competition has some of the original courthouse stones in the foundation. It cost $33,000, which included the furnishings.

60. JACOB YOCUM HOUSE - 201 E. Stephen Foster Ave., Circa 1810. This Federal-style brick house was built by a wealthy merchant.

61. JOHN BROWN - 205 W. Stephen Foster Ave., Circa 1820. This Federal-style brick house was built by a prominent local lawyer.

62. HARRISSON-SMITH HOUSE - 110 W. Flaget Ave., Circa 1836. This Federal-style brick house was built by a wealthy merchant.

63. ROBERT ABLE HOUSE AND SHOP - 114 and 112 E. Broadway, Circa 1817. Able was a cabinetmaker, and this building was described in 1817 as “Brick, Frame and Irregular.” Cabinetmakers made chests, bureaus, blanket boxes, corner cupboards, etc.

64. JOHN B. NICHOLSON HOUSE - 111 E. Broadway, Circa 1840. Nicholson operated a steam-powered cotton spinning, wool carding and flour mill on the lot west of his home through the 1860s. The mill burned down in the early 1900s.

65. STEPHEN CAMBRON HOUSE - 113 E. Broadway, Circa 1828. Cambron, a cabinetmaker, joined, and a fanlight window above the main entrance. Ben Doon, a poor boy, was apprenticed to a tanner. He was very successful at the trade of tanning and built a large tannery down the hill from his home.

66. SWEETS-McCOWN HOUSE - 212 E. Stephen Foster Ave., Circa 1859. Thomas Sweets built the back section. It also added 30 years later. Dr. Burr Harrison, who assisted Dr. Walter Brashear in the history-making hip-joint amputation, called sarcophagi and protect the graves from digging animals.

67. OLD NELSON COUNTY JAIL - 111 W. Stephen Foster Ave., Circa 1820. The prisoners were shackled to rings in the wooden posts. The eastern part is brick and the western part is stone.

68. LANEBAUGH HOUSE - 205 E. Stephen Foster Ave., Circa 1815. This Federal-style brick house was built by a wealthy merchant.